
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2020/0422/FL - Case Officer Miss Helen Webster - Received from Building Conservation

at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, 
Date: 24 July 2020 14:37:31

No objections to the replacement window with a style which matches the historic windows elsewhere in the
building. However the window should be single glazed to match the rest of the elevation which is in line with
the advice provided by Historic England in their Guidance - “Traditional Windows, Their Care, Repair and
Upgrading”. This Guidance represents the most up to date guidance endorsed by the Government on the subject
of window replacement in buildings with heritage interest and states that “where the aesthetic value of the
building is high, then the impact on the whole of the relevant elevation should be considered, including the
desirability of accurately matching other windows.” As such, a single glazed window constructed in the
traditional manner should be provided. Please condition sectional details to be agreed.

No objections to the sauna building which is located in the rear yard. Because of the topography of the
surrounding land, this structure is unlikely to be visible from any public view and given its subservient scale
and freestanding nature is unlikely to impact on the special interest of the host building or the character and
appearance of the wider Robin Hood’s Bay Conservation Area.

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 547233



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2020/0422/FL - Case Officer Miss Helen Webster - Received from Fylingdales Parish

Council at c/o Ms Stephanie Glasby, Gilders Holme , Raw, North Yorkshire , YO22 4PP, Via Email:

Date: 21 July 2020 08:54:57

No Objections

Comments made by Fylingdales Parish Council of c/o Ms Stephanie Glasby
Gilders Holme
Raw
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PP

Preferred Method of Contact is: Email

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 547236



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Applications 29.06.2020-08.07.2020
Date: 06 July 2020 16:56:18

Hi,
 
If the following planning applications are approved please can a bat informative be
included within the decision notice
 
NYM/2020/      0421/FL
                        0422/FL
                        0415/FL
                       
 
If the following planning application is approved please can a bird informative be
included within the decision notice
 
NYM/2020/      0421/FL
 
Thanks,
Victoria
 
Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
 

 




